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EQ U A L  O P P O RT U N I T Y  E MP L O Y E R 
 

James Curran, Mayor 
Ryan C. Shrouder, Commissioner 
Jeremy Katzman, Commissioner  
Lisa Mallozzi, Commissioner 
Jason Smith, Commissioner 
Alex Rey, City Manager  

 
 
February 03, 2025 
 
 
 
Michael Deleo 

 

Dear Michael, 

 

On behalf of the City Commission, I am happy to advise that you have been appointed as a member of the City’s 
Charter Review Board.  As you are aware, the term of this appointment is six months from the date of the 
Resolution, unless the City Commission extends such terms.  I understand that the first meeting has not been 
scheduled, as we await the Members of the Commission to appoint their representative members at the 
Commission meeting on February 11, 2025. 

 

Thank you for offering your time to serve on this most important Board.  Without a doubt, you will be an asset.   

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 
Sabrina Valmir 
Executive Assistant to the Elected Officials 
 
cc:  Commissioner Lisa Mallozzi 
 Alex Rey, City Manager 

 


